
From: Donna Howe  
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 8:19 AM 
Subject: Survey Results 
 
Members, 
 
I want to thank everyone for taking time to respond to our survey on the Reassignment/Redeployment 
process.  
 
As promised, I am sharing the attached survey results with all of you.   
 
217 persons responded with  60% preferring some type of process over the language for reassignments and 
layoff as described in the MOU.  
Management is already redeploying staff with an alternative process and the BU’s are providing feedback on 
that process to Sr. Management. 
 
Please keep me updated on any information that you hear or experience (positive and negative) regarding the 
ongoing process(es). 
I will keep continue to keep the communication open on this end as well 
 
Thank you 
 
Donna Howe 
EA President 

 


